
OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

February 9, 2023 
5:30 P.M.  

 

 
The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department to ensure 
its policies, practices, and customs conform to national standards of constitutional policing, and to 
oversee the Office of the Inspector General, led by the civilian Office of Inspector General for the 
Department, as well as the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA), led by the Executive Director of 
the Agency, which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline.  

  
  

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(e), members of the Police Commission, as 
well as the Commission’s Counsel and Community Police Review Agency staff, will participate via 
phone/video conference, and no physical teleconference locations are required.  

  
   

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 1 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

February 9, 2023 
5:30 P.M.  

 

The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department to ensure 
its policies, practices, and customs conform to national standards of constitutional policing, and to 
oversee the Office of the Inspector General, led by the civilian Office of Inspector General for the 
Department, as well as the Community Police Review Agency (CPRA), led by the Executive Director of 
the Agency, which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline.  

  
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

  
The Oakland Police Commission encourages public participation in the online board meetings. The public may observe and/or 
participate in this meeting in several ways.  
  
OBSERVE:  
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT 

Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland KTOP – Channel 10  
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on this link https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81159808821 at the 

noticed meeting time.  Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference are available at: 
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a Meeting”  

• To listen to the meeting by phone, please call the numbers below at the noticed meeting time: Dial (for higher quality, dial a 
number based on your current location):  

  
+1 669 900 9128  or  +1 669 444 9171  or  +1 719 359 4580  or  +1 253 215 8782  or  +1 346 248 7799  or  +1 646 931 3860 

Webinar ID: 811 5980 8821 
  

After calling any of these phone numbers, if you are asked for a participant ID or code, press #.  Instructions on how to join a 
meeting by phone are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled 

“Joining a Meeting By Phone.”  
  
PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT: There are three ways to make public comment within the time allotted for public comment on an 
eligible Agenda item.  
  
• Comment in advance. To send your comment directly to the Commission and staff BEFORE the meeting starts, please send 

your comment, along with your full name and agenda item number you are commenting on, to opc@oaklandcommission.org.  
Please note that e-Comment submissions close at 4:30 pm. All submitted public comment will be provided to the 
Commissioners prior to the meeting.  

  
• By Video Conference. To comment by Zoom video conference, click the “Raise Your Hand” button to request to speak when 

Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda item at the beginning of the meeting.  You will then be unmuted, during 
your turn, and allowed to participate in public comment.  After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions on 
how to “Raise Your Hand” are available at: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129, which is a webpage 
entitled “Raise Hand In Webinar.”  

  
• By Phone. To comment by phone, please call on one of the above listed phone numbers.  You will be prompted to “Raise 

Your Hand” by pressing STAR-NINE (“*9”) to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on an eligible agenda 
item at the beginning of the meeting.  Once it is your turn, you will be unmuted and allowed to make your comment.  After 
the allotted time, you will be re-muted. Instructions of how to raise your hand by phone are available at: 
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663, which is a webpage entitled “Joining a Meeting by Phone.”  

  
If you have any questions about these protocols, please e-mail opc@oaklandcommission.org.  

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 2 of 43

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81159808821


OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

February 9, 2023 
5:30 P.M.  

 

The purpose of the Oakland Police Commission is to oversee the Oakland Police Department to ensure its policies, 
practices, and customs conform to national standards of constitutional policing, and to oversee the Office of the Inspector 
General, led by the civilian Office of Inspector General for the Department, as well as the Community Police Review Agency 
(CPRA), led by the Executive Director of the Agency, which investigates police misconduct and recommends discipline.  

 

 
Public Statements by Commission Chair Dr. Tyfahra Milele on: 

January 31, 2023  |  January 23, 2023  |  January 19, 2023   

 
I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum  

Chair Tyfahra Milele  
  

Roll Call: Vice Chair Jordan; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; 
Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Marsha Peterson;  
Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz  
 
 

II. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using 
Teleconferencing in Accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision 
of AB-361. The Commission will re-adopt findings to permit it to continue meeting via 
teleconference under the newly amended provisions of the Brown Act.  
This is a recurring item. (Attachment 2). 

a. Discussion 
b. Public Comment 
c. Action, if any 

 
 

III. Closed Session 
The Police Commission will take Public Comment on the Closed Session items. 
THE OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION WILL ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION AND WILL REPORT ON 
ANY FINAL DECISIONS DURING THE POLICE COMMISSION’S OPEN SESSION MEETING AGENDA. 

 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE                          
(Government Code Section 54957(b)) 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL –                                                     
EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))  
Delphine Allen et al., v. City of Oakland, et al. 
N.D.Cal No, 00-cv-4599-WHO 

 
 
 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 3 of 43

https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Press-Statement-on-January-31-2023.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Press-Statement-on-January-23-2023_2023-01-24-015121_bmms.pdf
https://cao-94612.s3.amazonaws.com/documents/Press-Statement-on-January-19-2023.pdf


OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

February 9, 2023 
5:30 P.M. 

IV. Open Forum Part 1 (2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total)
Members of the public wishing to address the Commission on matters that are not on tonight’s
agenda but are related to the Commission’s work should raise their hands and they will be called
on in the order their hands were raised.  Comments regarding agenda items should be held until
the agenda item is called for discussion.  Speakers not able to address the Commission during this
Open Forum will be given priority to speak during Open Forum Part 2. This is a recurring item.

V. Presentation by Alameda County District Attorney Pamela Price
District Attorney Price will present on her new Public Integrity Unit, followed by a Q&A session.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

VI. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
Representatives of the Oakland Police Department will provide an update. Topics discussed in the
update may include crime statistics; a preview of topics which may be placed on a future agenda;
responses to community member questions; and specific topics requested by the Commission.
This is a recurring item. (Attachment 6)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

VII. Presentation by Elliott Jones, MACRO Program Manager
Program Manager Elliott Jones present on MACRO, followed by a Q&A session.

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

VIII. Committee Reports
Representatives from Standing and Ad Hoc Committees will provide updates on their work. This is
a recurring item. (Attachment 8)

• Staff Searches (Commissioners Milele, Jordan, Howell)

• CPRA Policies (Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Jackson-Castain, Ordaz)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 4 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

February 9, 2023 
5:30 P.M. 

IX. Consent Agenda
Approval of meeting minutes for: 10/13/22; 10/27/22; 11/10/22; 12/8/22; 1/12/23; 2/2/23 Note: 
11/5/22 and 1/26/23 minutes will be presented at the 2/23/23 Commission meeting. This is a 
recurring item. (Attachment 9)

a. Discussion
X. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items

The Commission will engage in a working session to discuss and determine agenda items for the 
upcoming Commission meeting and to agree on a list of agenda items to be discussed on future 
agendas. This is a recurring item. (Attachment 10)

a. Discussion
b. Public Comment
c. Action, if any

XI. Open Forum Part 2 (2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total)
Members of the public wishing to address the Commission on matters that were not on tonight’s 
agenda but are related to the Commission’s work should raise their hands and they will be called 
on in the order their hands were raised. Persons who spoke during Open Forum Part 1 will not 
be called upon to speak again without prior approval of the Commission’s Chairperson.

XII. Adjournment

NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to 
access the videoconference meeting, to access written documents being discussed at the Discipline 
Committee meeting, or to otherwise participate at Commission meetings, please contact the Police 
Commission’s Chief of Staff, Kelly Yun, at kyun@oaklandca.gov for assistance. Notification at least 48 hours 
before the meeting will enable the Police Commission to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 5 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-13 

ADOPT A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THAT CONDUCTING INPERSON 
MEETINGS OF THE OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION AND  
ITS COMMITTEES WOULD PRESENT IMMINENT RISKS TO ATTENDEES’ 
HEALTH,  AND ELECTING TO CONTINUE  
CONDUCTING MEETINGS USING TELECONFERENCING IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION  
54953(e), A PROVISION OF AB-361.  

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency 
related to COVID-19, pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, and such declaration has not 
been lifted or rescinded. See  https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.4.20- 
Coronavirus-SOE-Proclamation.pdf; and   

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, the City Administrator in their capacity as the Director of 
the Emergency Operations Center (EOC), issued a proclamation of local emergency due to the 
spread of COVID-19 in Oakland, and on March 12, 2020, the City Council passed Resolution No. 
88075 C.M.S. ratifying the proclamation of local emergency pursuant to Oakland Municipal Code 
(O.M.C.) section 8.50.050(C); and 

WHEREAS, City Council Resolution No. 88075 remains in full force and effect to date; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Centers for Disease Control (CDC) recommends physical distancing of 
at least six (6) feet whenever possible, avoiding crowds, and avoiding spaces that do not offer 
fresh air from the outdoors, particularly for people who are not fully vaccinated or who are at 
higher risk of getting very sick from COVID-19. See  
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and  

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that people who live with unvaccinated people avoid 
activities that make physical distancing hard. See 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019ncov/your-health/about-covid-19/caring-for-
children/families.html; and  

WHEREAS, the CDC recommends that older adults limit in-person interactions as much 
as possible, particularly when indoors. See https://www.cdc.gov/aging/covid19/covid19-
olderadults.html; and  

WHEREAS, the CDC, the California Department of Public Health, and the Alameda 

Attachment 2

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 6 of 43



County Public Health Department all recommend that people experiencing COVID-19  

symptoms stay home. See  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-
sick/stepswhen-sick.html; and  

WHEREAS, persons without symptoms may be able to spread the COVID-19 virus. See 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html; and  

WHEREAS, fully vaccinated persons who become infected with the COVID-19 Delta 
variant can spread the virus to others. See 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated.html; and  

WHEREAS, the City’s public-meeting facilities are indoor facilities that do not ensure 
circulation of fresh / outdoor air, particularly during periods of cold and/or rainy weather, and 
were not designed to ensure that attendees can remain six (6) feet apart; and  

WHEREAS, holding in-person meetings would encourage community members to come 
to City facilities to participate in local government, and some of them would be at high risk of 
getting very sick from COVID-19 and/or would live with someone who is at high risk; and  

WHEREAS, in-person meetings would tempt community members who are experiencing 
COVID-19 symptoms to leave their homes in order to come to City facilities and participate in 
local government; and  

WHEREAS, attendees would use ride-share services and/or public transit to travel to 
inperson meetings, thereby putting them in close and prolonged contact with additional people 
outside of their households; and  

WHEREAS, on October 14, 2021 the Oakland Police Commission adopted a resolution 
determining that conducting in-person meetings would present imminent risks to attendees’ health, 
and electing to continue conducting meetings using teleconferencing in accordance with California 
Government Code Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; now therefore be it:   

RESOLVED: that the Oakland Police Commission finds and determines that the foregoing 
recitals are true and correct and hereby adopts and incorporates them into this resolution; and be it  

FURTHER RESOLVED: that, based on these determinations and consistent with federal, 
state and local health guidance, the Oakland Police Commission renews its determination that 
conducting in-person meetings would pose imminent risks to the health of attendees; and be it  

FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Oakland Police Commission  firmly believes that the 
community’s health and safety and the community’s right to participate in local government, are 
both critically important, and is committed to balancing the two by continuing to use 
teleconferencing to conduct public meetings, in accordance with California Government Code 
Section 54953(e), a provision of AB-361; and be it   

Attachment 2

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 7 of 43



FURTHER RESOLVED: that the Oakland Police Commission will renew these (or 
similar) findings at least every thirty (30) days in accordance with California Government Code 
section 54953(e) until the state of emergency related to COVID-19 has been lifted, or the Oakland 
Police Commission finds that in-person meetings no longer pose imminent risks to the health of 
attendees, whichever occurs first.  

ON FEBRUARY 9, 2023, AT A MEETING OF THE OAKLAND POLICE 

COMMISSION IN OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA  

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:  

AYES –  

NOES –  

ABSENT –  

ABSTENTION –  

ATTEST: ___________________________  

Oakland Police Commission  
City of Oakland, California  

 

Attachment 2

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 8 of 43



455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS

Oakland 
police department 

 

Weekly Crime Report — Citywide 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report.
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated.
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics.

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Part 1 Crimes 

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Violent Crime Index

(homicide, aggravated assault, rape, robbery)
        96        601        560        432 -23% 531      -19%

Homicide – 187(a)PC 3          12        8 8 0% 9          -14%

Homicide – All Other * - 2 1 -       -100% 1          -100%

 Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other 3          14        9          8          -11% 10        -23%

Aggravated Assault 55        282      258      223      -14% 254      -12%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC 7          49        44        21        -52% 38        -45%

  Subtotal - Homicides + Firearm Assault 10        63        53        29        -45% 48        -40%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 5          59        33        23        -30% 38        -40%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC 2          34        17        10        -41% 20        -51%

Non-firearm aggravated assaults 41        140      164      169      3% 158      7%

Rape -      15        14        11        -21% 13        -18%

Robbery 38        292      280      190      -32% 254      -25%

Firearm 8          131      157      69        -56% 119      -42%

Knife 3          20        2          11        450% 11        0%

Strong-arm 18        92        57        71        25% 73        -3%

Other dangerous weapon 1          11        5          4          -20% 7          -40%

Residential  robbery – 212.5(a)PC 3          10        5          4          -20% 6          -37%

Carjacking – 215(a) PC 5          28        54        31        -43% 38        -18%

Burglary 125      559      954      518      -46% 677      -23%

Auto 89        428      741      375      -49% 515      -27%

Residential  9          72        93        37        -60% 67        -45%

Commercial 23        37        110      96        -13% 81        19%

Other (Includes boats, aircraft, and so on) -      17        8          4          -50% 10        -59%

Unknown 4          5          2          6          200% 4          38%

Motor Vehicle Theft 179      665      785      882      12% 777      13%

Larceny 57        437      601      331      -45% 456      -27%

Arson 5          19        13        10        -23% 14        -29%

Total    462  2,283  2,914  2,173 -25% 2,457   -12%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 9 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS 

Oakland 
police department 

 

 
 

Weekly Gunfire Summary 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report. 
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated. 
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics. 

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Citywide                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC 3          12        8          8          0% 9          -14%

Homicide – All Other * -      2          1          -       -100% 1          -100%

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other 3          14        9          8          -11% 10        -23%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC 7          49        44        21        -52% 38        -45%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 10        63        53        29        -45% 48        -40%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 5          59        33        23        -30% 38        -40%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC 2          34        17        10        -41% 20        -51%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 17        156      103      62        -40% 107      -42%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 47        156      157      140      -11% 151      -7%

Grand Total         64        312        260        202 -22% 258      -22%

Area 1                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC -      2          5          2          -60% 3          -33%

Homicide – All Other * -      -       1          -       -100% 0          -100%

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other -      2          6          2          -67% 3          -40%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC 1          4          7          2          -71% 4          -54%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 1          6          13        4          -69% 8          -48%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC -      9          4          2          -50% 5          -60%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      4          3          -       -100% 2          -100%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 1          19        20        6          -70% 15        -60%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 1          13        16        4          -75% 11        -64%

Grand Total           2          32          36          10 -72% 26        -62%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 10 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS 

Oakland 
police department 

 

 
 

Weekly Gunfire Summary 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report. 
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated. 
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics. 

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Area 2                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC 1          -       -       1          PNC 0          200%

Homicide – All Other * -      -       -       -       PNC -       PNC

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other 1          -       -       1          PNC 0          200%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC -      5          7          2          -71% 5          -57%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 1          5          7          3          -57% 5          -40%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 1          -       1          2          100% 1          100%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      2          -       -       PNC 1          -100%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 2          7          8          5          -38% 7          -25%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC -      3          5          4          -20% 4          0%

Grand Total           2          10          13            9 -31% 11        -16%

Area 3                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC -      2          1          -       -100% 1          -100%

Homicide – All Other * -      -       -       -       PNC -       PNC

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other -      2          1          -       -100% 1          -100%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC -      7          6          1          -83% 5          -79%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) -      9          7          1          -86% 6          -82%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC -      6          4          3          -25% 4          -31%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      2          1          1          0% 1          -25%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) -      17        12        5          -58% 11        -56%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 4          8          19        18        -5% 15        20%

Grand Total           4          25          31          23 -26% 26        -13%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 11 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS 

Oakland 
police department 

 

 
 

Weekly Gunfire Summary 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report. 
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated. 
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics. 

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Area 4                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC -      1          2          -       -100% 1          -100%

Homicide – All Other * -      -       -       -       PNC -       PNC

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other -      1          2          -       -100% 1          -100%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC 2          12        13        5          -62% 10        -50%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 2          13        15        5          -67% 11        -55%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 2          15        7          5          -29% 9          -44%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      10        2          2          0% 5          -57%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 4          38        24        12        -50% 25        -51%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 17        54        46        51        11% 50        1%

Grand Total         21          92          70          63 -10% 75        -16%

Area 5                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC 1          1          -       3          PNC 1          125%

Homicide – All Other * -      -       -       -       PNC -       PNC

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other 1          1          -       3          PNC 1          125%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC -      9          3          3          0% 5          -40%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 1          10        3          6          100% 6          -5%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC -      17        6          5          -17% 9          -46%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      10        6          3          -50% 6          -53%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 1          37        15        14        -7% 22        -36%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 6          43        34        19        -44% 32        -41%

Grand Total           7          80          49          33 -33% 54        -39%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 12 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS 

Oakland 
police department 

 

 
 

Weekly Gunfire Summary 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

* Justified, accidental, fœtal, or manslaughter by negligence. Traffic collision fatalities are not included in this report. 
PNC = Percentage not calculated — Percentage cannot be calculated. 
All data extracted via Coplink Analytics. 

THIS REPORT IS HIERARCHY BASED. CRIME TOTALS REFLECT ONE OFFENSE (THE MOST SEVERE) PER INCIDENT. 

These statistics are drawn from the Oakland Police Dept. database. They are unaudited and not used to figure the crime numbers reported to the FBI’s 
Uniform Crime Reporting (UCR) program. This report is run by the date the crimes occurred. Statistics can be affected by late reporting, the geocoding 
process, or the reclassification or unfounding of crimes. Because crime reporting and data entry can run behind, all crimes may not be recorded. 

Area 6                                                  

All totals include attempts except homicides. 

Weekly 

Total 

YTD 

2021

YTD 

2022

YTD 

2023

YTD % 

Change 
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD

Average

YTD 2023

vs. 3-Year

YTD Average

Homicide – 187(a)PC 1          6          -       2          PNC 3          -25%

Homicide – All Other * -      2          -       -       PNC 1          -100%

  Subtotal - 187(a)PC + all other 1          8          -       2          PNC 3          -40%

Assault with a firearm – 245(a)(2)PC -      8          8          3          -63% 6          -53%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) 1          16        8          5          -38% 10        -48%

Shooting occupied home or vehicle – 246PC 1          9          6          3          -50% 6          -50%

Shooting unoccupied home or vehicle – 247(b)PC -      7          2          2          0% 4          -45%

  Subtotal - 187 + 245(a)(2) + 246 + 247(b) 2          32        16        10        -38% 19        -48%

Negligent discharge of a firearm – 246.3PC 12        41        36        33        -8% 37        -10%

Grand Total         14          73          52          43 -17% 56        -23%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 13 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


2023 Year-to-Date Recovered Guns
Recoveries through 30 Jan., 2023   

Grand Total 91   

Crime Recoveries
Felony 66
Felony - Violent 13
Homicide 2
Infraction 0
Misdemeanor 3
Total 84

Crime Gun Types Felony Felony - Violent Homicide Infraction Misdemeanor Total
Machine Gun 1 1
Other 3 3
Pistol 46 10 2 3 61
Revolver 6 1 7
Rifle 9 9
Sawed Off 1 1
Shotgun 1 1 2
Sub-Machinegun 0
Unknown/Unstated 0
Total 66 13 2 0 3 84

Non-Criminal Recoveries
Death Investigation 2
Found Property 3
SafeKeeping 2
Total 7

Non-Criminal Gun Types Death Investigation Found Property SafeKeeping Total
Machine Gun 0
Other 0
Pistol 2 1 1 4
Revolver 1 1
Rifle 1 1
Sawed Off 0
Shotgun 0
Sub-Machinegun 0
Unknown/Unstated 1 1
Total 2 3 2 7

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 14 of 43



2023 vs. 2022 — Year-to-Date Recovered Guns
Recoveries through 30 Jan.

Gun Recoveries 2022 2023  Difference YTD % Change
2022 vs. 2023

Grand Total 137 91 -46 -34%

Crime Recoveries 2022 2023 Difference YTD % Change
2022 vs. 2023

Felony 80 66 -14 -18%
Felony - Violent 22 13 -9 -41%
Homicide 2 2 0 0%
Infraction 0 0 0 PNC
Misdemeanor 1 3 2 200%
Total 105 84 -21 -20%

Non-Criminal Recoveries 2022 2023 Difference YTD % Change
2022 vs. 2023

Death Investigation 2 2 0 0%
Found Property 13 3 -10 -77%
SafeKeeping 17 2 -15 -88%
Total 32 7 -25 -78%

PNC = Percentage not calculated
Percentage cannot be calculated.

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 15 of 43

http://www.mathsisfun.com/numbers/dividing-by-zero.html


455 7TH ST., OAKLAND, CA 94607  l  OPDCRIMEANALYSIS@OAKLANDNET.COM CRIME ANALYSIS 

Oakland 
police department 

 

 
Produced by the Oakland Police Dept. Crime Analysis Unit. 

Weekly ShotSpotter Activations Report — Citywide 

23 Jan. – 29 Jan., 2023 

All data sourced via ShotSpotter Insight. 

ShotSpotter 

Activations                             

Weekly

Total

YTD

2021

YTD

2022

YTD

2023

YTD % 

Change
2022 vs. 2023

3-Year 

YTD 

Average

YTD 2023 vs. 

3-Year YTD 

Average

Citywide 174          721          768          748          -3% 746       0%

     Area 1 17 70 90 49 -46% 70 -30%

     Area 2 3 24 22 21 -5% 22 -6%

     Area 3 23 63 81 96 19% 80 20%

     Area 4 34 110 119 145 22% 125 16%

     Area 5 46 234 229 194 -15% 219 -11%

     Area 6 51 220 227 243 7% 230 6%

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 16 of 43



 
 
For Immediate Release January 26, 2023 

OPD NEWS: 

 

 

OPD Makes Multiple Arrests in Power Tool Robberies 
 

Over the last four months, the City of Oakland experienced a spike in armed power tool robberies. So far 

this year, the Oakland Police Department (OPD) has investigated four of these violent cases.   

On January 24, 2023, OPD’s Violent Crime Operations Center (VCOC) and the US Marshals, made an 

arrest of an individual linked to several power tool robberies in Oakland. 

On January 10, 2023, another individual, unrelated to the arrest noted above, was taken into custody for a 

separate incident involving a power tool robbery. 

Investigators in OPD’s Criminal Investigation Division (CID) continue to work diligently on both of these 

cases, and are connecting with law enforcement agencies in other cities to determine any possible 

association to open power tool robbery cases in their departments. 

With the current trends and patterns of armed power tool robberies, construction and service contractors 

are easily identifiable because of their company logos on their work vans and trucks. 

 

Please consider the following tips in an effort to ensure your safety. 

 

Reduce Your Risk: 

• Always be aware of your surroundings, especially when loading/unloading tools from your work van or 

truck.  

• Always close the windows and lock the doors when leaving your vehicle.  

 

Track Your Tools: 

• Engrave your name or company’s name, as well as your phone number, on your tools.  

• Remove the batteries from your tools. This makes selling them more difficult. 

• If you leave your tools in an open area, lock them up with harden-steel security chains and high-quality 

padlocks. 

• Add GPS trackers to your tools.  

• Never leave your tools in plain view in the backseat of a vehicle, or the bed of a truck.  

 

OPD’S Commitment: 

• OPD Commanders continue to deploy additional officers in the parts of Oakland that are impacted by the 

spike in these armed robberies.   

 

If you are a victim or have information regarding those who may be responsible for these violent 

robberies, please call (510) 238-3426. 

Attachment 6

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 17 of 43



CITY OF OAKLAND | POLICE COMMISSION 
250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 6302 • OAKLAND, CA 94612 

Current Committees 

Standing Committee Commissioners 
*NSA Transition – Post NSA

(Consideration to request City Council) Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Jackson 

Ad Hoc Committee Commissioners 
Budget Milele, Jordan, Jackson-Castain 

Body Worn Camera Policy Harbin-Forte, Peterson, Hsieh 
Community Outreach Howell, Hsieh, Jordan 

Contracts Peterson, Howell, Ordaz 
OIG Policies Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Jackson 

CPRA Policies Harbin-Forte, Jackson-Castain, Ordaz 
Militarized Equipment Policy Hsieh, Jackson-Castain, Jordan 

Racial Profiling Policy Committee of the Whole 
Rules of Procedure Hsieh, Howell, Jackson-Castain 

Staff Searches (CPRA, CoS) Milele, Jordan, Howell 
Staff Evaluations  

(CPRA, IG, CoP, CoS) Milele, Peterson, Ordaz 

OBOA Association Harbin-Forte, Jackson, Ordaz 

Recently Completed/Paused/Dormant 

For a roster of current Commissioners and their emails, visit: 
https://www.oaklandca.gov/teams/police-commission 

Ad Hoc Committee Commissioners 
Annual Report Milele, Jackson 

Antidiscrimination Policy Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Jackson 
Electronic Communication Devices Howell, Harbin-Forte, Peterson 
Police Chief Goals and Evaluation Milele, Peterson, Jackson 

Risk Management Policy Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell 
Social Media Policy Milele, Hsieh, Jackson 

White Supremacists and Other 
Extremist Groups Harbin-Forte, Jackson 

Community Policing (15-01) Harbin-Forte, Howell, Hsieh 

Attachment 8

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 18 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

October 13, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:35 p.m. and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh;
Commissioner David Jordan; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate
Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Absent: None

II. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing
in Accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361. The
Commission will re-adopt findings to permit it to continue meeting via teleconference under the
newly amended provisions of the Brown Act.

After no public comments were made, Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Vice
Chair Peterson, to adopt the renewal resolution.  The motion carried by the following vote:
Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan
Nays:  0
Absent: 0

III. Open Forum – Part 1
No public comments were made.

IV. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD
OPD representative Assistant Chief Darren Allison provided an update on crime statistics concerning
violent and non-violent crimes in the City of Oakland. Updates were provided on response by OPD to
uptick in violent crime and property crime. Deputy Chief Wong of Risk Management also provided an
update on statistics and response. Questions were raised by Commissioner Jordan, Commissioner
Hsieh, Commissioner Harbin-Forte, Commissioner Jackson, Vice Chair Peterson, and Alternate
Commissioner Jackson-Castain.

Public comments were made by 6 persons (Cleveland; Olugbala; Contreras; Jaffe; Janks; Stylus).

Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.13.2022 Minutes 
Page 1 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 19 of 43



V. Update from Jim Chanin on Negotiated Settlement Agreement (N.S.A.) 
Jim Chanin provided a detailed overview of his experience with police accountability, starting as a 
member on the Police Review Board in Berkeley in the early 70’s and his experience over the past 30 
years as a litigator involved in police reform and assisting OPD to improve practices relating to Risk 
Management. Chanin also touched on his experiences in litigating against OPD and the agreement 
formed with OPD to found the NSA (Negotiated Settlement Agreement). The key issues of Task 5 and 
Task 34 were discussed at length. Assistant Chief Allison and Deputy Chief Wong responded to 
questions at the request of Chair Milele, comment was made by Commissioner Jackson, and 
questions were raised by Commissioner Hsieh.    
  
Public Comment was made by 3 persons (Stylus; Olugbala; Grinage). 

 
VI. Review of First Sustainability Report by the Independent Monitoring Team   

Chair Milele discussed her formal requests for records and briefings regarding internal investigation 
and discipline processes as well as records relating to body-worn camera systems. Questions and 
comments were raised by Commissioner Jackson and Commissioner Hsieh.  
 
 Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Grinage; Olugbala). 

 
VII. Presentation and Possible Approval of Policy DGO I-27 (Long-Range Acoustic Devices) 

Commissioner Hsieh presented on OPD use of Long-Range Acoustic Devices. Lieutenant Daza-Quiroz 
of OPD detailed the specifics and application of these devices in other Police Departments. 
Lieutenant Daza-Quiroz stated his confidence in the Long-Range Acoustic Device (LRAD) systems and 
their effect, use, purpose and efficacy. Ad-Hoc Committee member Jennifer Tu shared information 
on the LRAD systems and made brief comment. Questions were taken from Commissioner Jordan, 
Alternate Commissioner Jackson-Castain. 
 
After public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Janks), Commissioner Hsieh 
made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to recommend approval of Policy DGO i-27.  The 
motion carried by the following vote:  
 
 Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent:  0 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.13.2022 Minutes 

Page 2 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 20 of 43



VIII. Presentation and Possible Approval of Policy DGO I-28 (Mobile Command Vehicles) 
Commissioner Hsieh presented on Mobile Command Vehicle usage as described by OPD. Overview 
and comments were made by both Lieutenant Flemming and Jennifer Tu regarding the authorized 
uses and efficacy of Mobile Command Vehicles in times of crisis response and search operations. Ad-
Hoc Committee member Jennifer Tu spoke to AB 481 and its expectations regarding necessary use of 
military equipment wherein there is no reasonable alternative to achieve the same objective of 
officer and civilian safety, raising the question of the need for a Mobile Command Vehicle despite 
there being a similar vehicle in OPD fleet currently, purchased in 2009. Questions were raised by 
Commissioner Hsieh. 
 
After public Comments were made by 2 persons (Beck; Olugbala), Commissioner Hsieh made a 
motion, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to recommend approval of Policy DGO i-27.  The 
motion carried by the following vote:  
 
 Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
 

IX. Update on NACOLE Conference  
Vice Chair Peterson gave an overview of the NACOLE Conference in Ft. Worth Texas earlier this year, 
touching on NACOLE’s mission to inform and train with the focus being transparency in local law 
enforcement, challenges to civilian oversight and officer prosecution, white-supremacist extremism 
in law enforcement, sexual assault in law enforcement, and other issues concerning Police Oversight. 
 
Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Grinage). 

 
X. Committee Reports 

 
 Police Commission Retreat   
Commissioner Jackson presented on the November 5th Police Commission Retreat, and its focus of 
 designing a work plan for the next year. 
  
 Body Worn Cameras Policy (Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Peterson) 
Commissioner Harbin-Forte presented on Body Worn Camera Policy and reported that the Ad-Hoc 
Committee has almost finished its work and hopes to make a recommendation for approval of the 
policy at the next meeting. Vice Chair Peterson echoed Commissioner Harbin-Forte’s comments and 
stated there was a robust committee of experienced  individuals involved in this matter. 
 
 Community Outreach (Commissioners Howell, Hsieh, Jordan) 
Commissioner Howell presented on the Community Outreach Ad-Hoc Committee and provided 
several fliers for use in outreach efforts. Commissioner Howell invited all Ad-Hoc members to make 
suggestions on what to highlight and share with the community. Comment was made by 
Commissioner Hsieh and Commissioner Jackson. 
 
 Public Comments were made by 4 persons (Olugbala; Contreras; Grinage; Leonard). 

 Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.13.2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 21 of 43



XI. Open Forum Part 2
Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Janks).

XII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
Commissioner Jackson suggested that we agendize selection of a facilitator for the upcoming
Commission retreat, and updates on the Chief of Staff and CPRA Director recruitment process.

Public Comment was made by 1 person (Olugbala).

XIII. Adjournment
Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:33 p.m.

Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.13.2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 22 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

October 27, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:35 p.m. and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Alternate
Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Absent: None

II. Closed Session
CONFERENCE WITH COUNSEL — Existing Litigation under Gov. Code § 54954.5 and 54956.9(a)
Marleen L. Sacks, Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association v. City of Oakland, Oakland Police
Commission, John Alden, Ed Reiskin, Libby Schaaf and DOES 1-5. Alameda County Superior Court Case
No. RG20078708.

There were no public comments. The Oakland Police Commission adjourned to closed session at
approximately 5:45 p.m.

III. Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum
The Commission returned from closed session and reconvened in public session at approximately
7:00 p.m.
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh;
Commissioner David Jordan; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate
Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Absent: None

 
Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.27.2022 Minutes 
Page 1 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 23 of 43



IV. Report out of Closed Session
No reportable actions were taken in closed session.

Before moving on to the next agenda item, Commissioner Jordan asked the Commission to entertain
a shift in the ordering of the agenda to move up item IX. Report from Commission Counsel and Chief
of Staff on Commission Powers and Duties, Agenda Planning, and Budgeting Schedule/Calendar
2022-23. Chair Milele asked if there were any objections to a reordering of the agenda.
Commissioner Jackson asked if this would delay Open Forum Part 1 as the next item, and Chair
Milele clarified that it would not. Without objections, Chair Milele moved up Agenda Item IX, The
Report from Commission Council and Chief of Staff, to take place after Open Forum Part 1.

V. Open Forum Part 1
Public comments were made by 3 persons (Belew; Grinage; Janks).

IX. Report from Commission Counsel and Chief of Staff on Commission Powers and Duties, Agenda
Planning, and Budgeting Schedule/Calendar 2022-23
Chair Milele introduced the agenda item with reflections on the course of the Commission and the
importance of establishing systems and schedules for all of the Commission’s critical oversight work.
Counsel Garcia shared appreciation for the Commission’s dual challenge of “flying the plane and
building it at the same time.” Counsel Nguyen and Chief of Staff Yun presented on Commission
duties outlined in the City Charter and Municipal Code, agenda planning, and budgeting schedule.
Questions were raised and comments made by Vice Chair Peterson, Commissioner Jackson and
Jordan, and Alternate Commissioner Ordaz.

Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Contreras).

VI. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
Chief Armstrong presented on the department's efforts toward compliance and sustainability in the
month of October. Included were statistic on improved staffing and growth within the Department
with the focus being local hires, Task 45, the 30-day enforcement plan and associated 84 guns
removed from the streets of Oakland during that time frame, and upcoming Academy graduation.
Deputy Chief Wong and Dr. Leigh Grossman of Risk Management also provided information on data
from Risk Management meetings, including citywide trends involving use of force and disparities in
stops.

Questions from Vice Chair Peterson, Commissioner Hsieh, Commissioner Harbin-Forte, and Alternate
Commissioner Ordaz were responded to by Chief Armstrong and Dr. Grossman.

Public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Janks).

Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.27.2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 24 of 43



VII. Update from Interim Community Police Review Agency Director, CPRA – Aaron Zisser
Interim CPRA Director Zisser provided updates on the recent critical incident that took place
involving an OPD pursuit ending in a fatality. Updates were also provided on the staffing efforts
including several extended offers for intake technicians and complaint investigators. Interim CPRA
Director Zisser answered questions from Commissioner Harbin-Forte, Vice Chair Peterson,
Commissioner Jackson, and Alternate Commissioner Ordaz.

Public comments were made by 1 person (Olugbala).

VIII. Scope of Office of the City Attorney Biannual Report
Item postponed.

No public comment was made.

X. Commission Retreat
Vice Chair Peterson, Commissioner Jackson, and Chief of Staff Kelly Yun provided information on the
potential candidates to facilitate the retreat. Included were Blaise Consulting Group, Building for
Mission, Dr. Omowale Satterwhite, KLS Consulting, and Cejas Coaching. Questions and comments
were raised by Commissioner Hsieh, Commissioner Jackson, Commissioner Harbin-Forte, Vice Chair
Peterson, and Chair Milele.

No public comment was made.

On motion of Vice Chair Peterson to select the proposal of Dr. Omowale Satterwhite to carry out the
duties set forth in his proposal and facilitate the retreat, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, the
motion carried by the following vote:

 Ayes: 6 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh
Nays:  0
Absent:  1 - Jordan

Counsel Garcia clarified that a second motion was also needed. The Chair then made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to direct Dr. Satterwhite to perform the duties in the
proposal and to work with the chair to facilitate the retreat, and that the Commission delegates to
the Chair the ability to work with Dr. Satterwhite to facilitate the meeting. No public comment was
required, and the motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 6 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh 
Nays:  0 
Absent:  1 - Jordan 

Chair Milele than granted Vice Chair Peterson’s  request that she,  Commissioner Jackson, and Chair 
Milele meet as soon as possible to finalize the retreat agenda and to allow the facilitator to have 
input into the agenda. 

 
Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.27.2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 25 of 43



XI. Committee Reports

CPRA Policies (Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Jackson-Castain, Ordaz)
Commissioner Harbin-Forte reported that the committee met the past Tuesday and will be meeting
every other Tuesday from 6 to 7:30 pm, and that the meetings are open to the public. The Committee hopes
to have a draft set of policies and procedures by the end of January. Alternate Commissioner Ordaz and
Commissioner Jackson made comments.

Racial Profiling (Committee of the Whole)
Chair Milele detailed the current state of the Racial Profiling Committee, detailing the next steps for
the Committee. Included was the request made of the Chief of Staff Yun to create an RFP for the
project manager role and the search for potential guest speakers.

CPRA Executive Director Search (Chair Milele, Vice Chair Peterson, Commissioner Jackson) 
Updates were provided by Chair Milele, Vice Chair Peterson, and Commissioner Jackson regarding 
the CPRA Executive Director search. They have received more than 29 applications so far.   

Public comment was made by 1 person (Olugbala). 

XII. Open Forum Part 2

Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Vale).

XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items

Commissioner Jackson requested an update on the Chief of Staff search.

No Public Comment was made.

XIV. Adjournment
Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:18 p.m.

Police Commission Regular Meeting 10.27.2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 26 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

November 10, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:38 p.m. and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela
Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan

II. Closed Session
 CONFERENCE WITH COUNSEL — Existing Litigation under Gov. Code § 54954.5 and 54956.9(a)
 Marleen L. Sacks, Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association v. City of Oakland, Oakland Police
Commission, John Alden, Ed Reiskin, Libby Schaaf and DOES 1-5. Alameda County Superior Court Case
No. RG20078708

After no public comments were made, the Commission adjourned to closed session.

III. Call to Order, Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum
Chair Milele then called the meeting back to order and took roll.

Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela
Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan

IV. Report out of Close Session
There were no reportable actions taken in closed session.

V. Open Forum Part 1
No public comments were made.

VI. Office of the City Attorney Biannual Report - Presented by Veronica Harris
The Office of the City Attorney (OCA), represented by Veronica Harris, presented its biannual report
on Police-Discipline Process and Recent Arbitration Decisions. Updates were provided on civil
matters and current litigation.

Public Comments were made by 6 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Conteras; Janks; Stylus; Beck).

Police Commission Regular Meeting 11.10.2022 Minutes 
Page 1 of 3

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 27 of 43



VII. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
OPD Deputy Chief Clifford Wong of the Bureau of Risk Management provided an update including
statistics on crime in the city for the end of October-November 6th. Data was provided on gun
seizures, overall shootings, and homicides, all of which were trending in the right direction.

 Public comments were made by 5 persons (Jaffe; Stylus; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).

VIII. Update from Interim CPRA Director – Aaron Zisser
Interim Director Aaron Zisser provided an update on his upcoming exit from the CPRA and the
continued effort to get access for CPRA staff to the IAD database. Interim Director Zisser also
stressed the need to fill hiring vacancies at the CPRA and for the CPRA to be able to lead interviews
along with OPD in a structured capacity rather than a first come first served basis.

Public comments were made by 4 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Parker; Janks).

IX. Office of the Inspector General Report – Michelle Phillips
 Inspector General Michelle N. Phillips provided an update on the Office of the Inspector General.
The OIG Chief of Staff, Dr. Leigh Anderson, presented on the role of the Oakland OIG and a history of
the OIG in America.

 Public comments were made by 4 persons (Leonard; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).

X. Committee Reports
OIG Policies (Commissioners Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Jackson)
Vice Chair Peterson made a motion to approve the OIG policies as outlined in agenda packet. After
discussion, Vice Chair Peterson withdrew her motion.

Staff Search Committee (Commissioners Milele, Jordan, Howell)
Chair Milele shared that the ad hoc is working on finalizing the process for hiring a new Executive
Director of CPRA.

Militarized Equipment (Commissioners Hsieh, Jackson-Castain, Jordan)
Alternate Commissioner Jackson-Castain presented on behalf of the committee.  After public
comments by 4 persons (Tu; Olugbala; Parker; Beck), Commissioner Jackson made a motion,
seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to authorize the Militarized Equipment Ad Hoc Committee
to prepare a response to the City Council’s militarized equipment policy amendments on behalf of
the Commission. The motion carried by the following vote:

 Ayes: 5 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson
Nays:  0
Absent: 2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan

Police Commission Regular Meeting 11.10.2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 3

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 28 of 43



XI. Open Forum Part 2
Public comments were made by 4 persons (Tu; Olugbala; Leonard; Parker).

XII. Cancellation of Commission Meetings on November 24, 2022, and December 22, 2022
 After public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala, Parker), Commissioner Harbin-Forte
made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to cancel the Commission Meetings on November
24, 2022 and December 22, 2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

 Ayes: 5 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan 

 Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Chair Milele, to adopt the standard 
renewal resolution to continue remote meetings, to cover the upcoming December  meeting. The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

 Ayes: 5 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan 

XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items

Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to add the following items
to the next meeting agenda: six-month backlog of meeting minutes to be reviewed and approved;
request for a human resource presentation of the new hiring process; an update on the Chief of Staff
search; a response to Charlotte Jones’ email sent August 18th; update on returning to in-person
meetings; and OIG policies for discussion and vote.

After some discussion, Chair Milele ruled that the motion is not appropriate at this time, as none of
these items are on the pending agenda matters list and violate our own rules of procedure.
Commissioner Jackson objected to the ruling, and Chair Milele overruled the objection.
Commissioner Jackson then appealed to the Commission for a vote supporting her objection. After
further discussion, Commissioner Jackson withdraws the motion.

Public Comments were made by 4 persons: (Contreras; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).

XIV. Adjournment
Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 10:25 p.m.

Police Commission Regular Meeting 11.10.2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 3

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 29 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

December 8, 2022 
5:30 P.M. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:36 p.m. and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela
Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan

The Chair elevated Alternate Commissioners Ordaz and Jackson-Castain to Regular Commissioners.

II. Closed Session
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
(Government Code Section 54957(b)) Title: Interim Director of the Community Police Review Agency

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
(Government Code Section 54957(b)) Title: Inspector General

Following public comment from 3 persons (Grinage; Leonard; Vale) the Commission adjourned to
closed session.

After the closed session, Chair Milele reported that the Commission met to discuss the evaluation
process and development of an evaluation instrument. The commission decided to circulate a draft
evaluation instrument to the commission members and the Inspector General for review and
comment. Those comments will be incorporated into a new draft instrument which will be circulated
to the public for review. The instrument will be the subject of a public meeting agenda item where
public comment can be taken after which the evaluation instrument will be finalized. Also, on a
motion by Commissioner Jackson, seconded by Commissioner Harbin Forte, the commission voted
unanimously to appoint Charlotte Jones as the Interim Executive Director, CPRA at the same salary
as the last Interim Director upon his departure.

 Police Commission Regular Meeting 12.8.2022 Minutes 
Page 1 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 30 of 43



III. Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum
Chair Milele then called the meeting back to order and took roll.

Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte;
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela
Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan

IV. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing
in Accordance with California government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361.
After public comments by 2 persons (Leonard; Ogubala), Vice Chair Peterson, seconded by
Commissioner Jackson, moved to adopt the renewal resolution. The motion carried by the following
vote:

Ayes: 7 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson; Jackson-Castain; Ordaz 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 

V. Open Forum Part 2
No public comments were made.

VI. Report from Chair: Year-End Review and Moving Forward
The Chair provided a year-end review on next steps, thanking Chief Armstrong, the Commission, the
public, and all involved parties. The Chair remarked on the numerous policies and actions taken by
the Police Commission over the past year. Commissioner Harbin-Forte thanked the chair for
providing the Commission with a refresher on the work they have accomplished.

Public Comments were made by 5 persons (Grinage; Janks; Olugbala; Leonard; Parker).

VII. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
Chief Armstrong presented on the department’s efforts toward compliance and sustainability in the
month of November. Included were the IMT visit and discussions with federal monitors on Use of
Force, policy updates, Task 45, and internal survey data collected on the discipline disparity study.
Chief Armstrong states his confidence in sustainability goals being reached by May and makes
mention of lower percentages in violent crime per current statistics.

Questions were answered from Commissioners Ordaz, Harbin-Forte, and Jackson.

Public comments were made by 8 persons (Beck; Tu; Vale; Leonard; Janks; Olugbala; Contreras;
Parker).

Police Commission Regular Meeting 12.8.2022 Minutes 
Page 2 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 31 of 43



VIII. Update from Community Police Review Agency, CPRA – Charlotte Jones
Interim Executive Director Charlotte Jones provided an update on CPRA’s caseload and the
reestablishment of weekly recorded staff meetings for case review. Director Jones answered
questions from Commissioners Jackson, Peterson, and Harbin-Forte.

Public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Leonard).

IX. Scope of Commission Powers/Duties and Governance Structure (including Executive Director
position)
This agenda item was withdrawn by Chair Milele.

 Public comments were made by 2 persons (Leonard; Grinage).

X. Committee Reports

Staff Search Committee (Commissioners Milele, Jordan, Howell)
Chief of Staff Yun presented a timeline and update on the CPRA Executive Director search. Questions
and comments were raised by Vice Chair Peterson and Commissioner Jackson.

Staff Evaluations Committee (Commissioners Milele, Peterson, Ordaz)
There was no report out for this ad hoc committee.

No public comments were made.

XI. Open Forum Part 2
Public comments were made by 1 person (Olugbala).

XII. Review and Adoption of Meeting Minutes
Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to postpone this
item until the next scheduled meeting due to the number of minutes and amount of editing needed,
After no public comments were made, the motion carried by the following vote:

 Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson; Jackson-Castain; Ordaz
Nays:  0
Absent: 0

Before moving to the next agenda item, the Chair noted that there had been a request to amend the
Commission’s Code of Conduct, and referred the request to the Rules of Procedure Ad Hoc Committee
to begin the process of amending the Code of Conduct.

Police Commission Regular Meeting 12.8.2022 Minutes 
Page 3 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 32 of 43



XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
Commissioners requested that the following items be placed on a future agenda:  a quarterly budget
review; a report from the executive director of the ShotSpotter project so the Commission can
understand how the system works; a presentation from the Office of Violence Prevention; a report
from the CARES Navigation Center; a request to the City Council to have the NSA Ad Hoc become a
standing committee; status report on the search for a permanent chief of staff.

During public comments by 2 persons (Olugbala; Janks), the following additional items were
requested to be placed on a future agenda: a report from the Regional Center of the East Bay; a
report on what actions the City Council is taking on the militarized equipment policy and other
policies the Commission has approved; a report to the public on the Commission’s role after the
sustainability period ends; and a report on the police department’s role in the Oakland Unified
School District.

XIV. Adjournment
Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:30 p.m.

Police Commission Regular Meeting 12.8.2022 Minutes 
Page 4 of 4

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 33 of 43



 
 
 

OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

January 12, 2023 
6:30 P.M. 

 
 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum 
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 6:35 p.m. and took roll.   
 
Roll Call:  
Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; 
Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; 
Commissioner David Jordan; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain (arrived after roll call); 
Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz 
 
Absent: None  
 

II. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing 
in Accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361. The 
Commission will re-adopt findings to permit it to continue meeting via teleconference under the 
newly amended provisions of the Brown Act. 
After no public comments were made, Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by 
Commissioner Jackson, to adopt the renewal resolution.  The motion carried by the following vote: 
 

 Ayes: 7  - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 

  
 

III. Open Forum Part 1 
Public comments were made by 5 persons (Dorado; Grinage; Tigges; Leonard; Vale) 

 
IV. Election of Oakland Police Commission Chairperson 

Public Comments were made by 10 persons (Cleveland; Grinage; Drake; Tigges; White; Contreras; 
Leonard; Public Safety Advocate; Acosta; Vale).  
 
Commissioner Jackson nominated Vice Chair Peterson to serve as the Commission Chair. 
Commissioner Harbin-Forte nominated Chair Milele to serve a second term as Commission Chair. 
Commissioners Harbin-Forte and Jackson then spoke in support of their nominations, and other 
commissioners spoke as well. 
Chair Milele and Vice Chair Peterson both responded to the question of why they would like to serve 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 1.12.23 Minutes 
Page 1 of 5

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 34 of 43



as Chair. 
 
After further discussion and comments, Chair Milele took a vote on her nomination as Commission 
Chair. Chair Milele was reelected by the following vote:  
 
Ayes: 5  - Harbin-Forte, Howell, Hsieh, Jordan, Milele 
Nays:  2  - Peterson, Jackson 
Absent: 0 
 
With Chair Milele’s reelection by a 5-2 majority vote, there was no need to take a vote on Vice Chair 
Peterson’s nomination to serve as Chair. 

 
V. Election of Oakland Police Commission Vice Chairperson 

Public Comments were made by 5 persons (Leonard; Jaffe; Cleveland; Tigges; Contreras).  
 
Commissioner Jackson nominated Commissioner Peterson to serve a second term as Vice Chair.  
 
Alternate Commissioner Ordaz asked for a description of the Vice Chair role. Commissioner Harbin-
Forte raised a point of information that the description can be referenced in the Commission’s Rules 
of Procedure. Commissioner Jackson clarified that Alternate Commissioner Ordaz is asking for 
someone to read the rule aloud. Chair Milele suggested continuing to accept nominations before 
moving on to discussion. 
 
Commissioner Howell nominated Commissioner Jordan to serve as Vice Chair.  
 
Commissioner Jordan suggested we take the time to revisit Alternate Commissioner Ordaz’s request. 
Commissioner Hsieh shared his screen to present Rules 2.15 and 2.16. 
 
Commissioner Howell expanded on his reasons for nominating Commissioner Jordan. Commissioner 
Hsieh spoke to his understanding of the Vice Chair role and asked if both nominees accept their 
nominations. Both Commissioners Peterson and Jordan accepted their nominations and made brief 
statements.  
 
After all discussion and comment by commissioners and public comment, Chair Milele took a vote 
on Commissioner Jordan’s nomination. Commissioner Jordan was elected Vice Chair with the 
following votes: 
 
Ayes: 5  - Harbin-Forte, Howell, Hsieh, Jordan, Milele 
Nays:  2  - Peterson, Jackson 
Absent: 0 

 
With the election of Commissioner Jordan as Vice Chair by a 5-2 majority vote, there was no need to take 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 1.12.23 Minutes 
Page 2 of 5

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 35 of 43



a vote on Vice Chair Peterson’s nomination to be reelected as Vice Chair. 
 

VI. Post-Retreat Report from Dr. Omowale Satterwhite 
Dr. Satterwhite provided a post-retreat report, including analysis of his one-on-one interviews with 
Commissioners and Chief of Staff Yun about their visions for OPC moving forward. 
 
Public comment was made by one person (Olugbala). 

 
VII. Joint Presentation of C.A.R.E.S Navigation Center and La Familia 

Deputy District Attorney Danielle London and Chief Program Officer Jason Toro provided a 
presentation on C.A.R.E.S Navigation Center and La Familia. Also presenting were Rachel Romero, 
Danielle Oliver, and Lanisha Adams.  
 
Public Comments were made by 5 persons (Cleveland; Jaffe; Janks; Olugbala; Parker)   

 
VIII. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD) 

OPD Chief Armstrong gave a presentation on OPD’s staffing numbers, including upcoming 
prospective academy hires numbers and attrition rates. Chief Armstrong also reported on key 
arrests in catalytic converter thefts  and the continuing efforts by OPD to build trust within the 
Oakland community, namely the holiday toy drive.  
 
Public Comments were made by 4 persons (Janks; Contreras; Jaffe; Olugbala).  
 
 Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to extend the 
meeting by one hour. The motion carried with the following vote: 
 
 Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
  

 
IX. Update from Office of the Inspector General (OIG) 

Inspector General Michelle Phillips provided an update on the OIG’s 2022 calendar year reviews, 
staffing updates, and requests of the Commission. Included in the OIG requests were biannual ethics 
training and leadership meetings with other public safety related boardsand commissions. OIG Audit 
Manager Shayleen Morris discussed the NSA and updates to Task 42.  

 
Public Comments were made by 4 persons (Leonard; Contreras; Grinage; Olugbala).  

 
 
 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 1.12.23 Minutes 
Page 3 of 5

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 36 of 43



 
X. Committee Reports 

 
 Community Outreach (Commissioners Howell, Hsieh, Jordan) 
Commissioner Howell shared that the planned December outreach event was postponed due to the 
recent inclement weather, but that the committee was still moving forward with their agenda, rules, 
and guidelines.  
 
Body Worn Camera Policy (Commissioners Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Hsieh) 
Commissioner Harbin-Forte provided an update on the Body Worn Camera Policy, sharing that OPD 
sent the draft policy to the NSA independent monitoring team (IMT) at the IMT’s request. The team 
replied with comments on December 5th and December 12th. OPD replied to those comments on 
December 13th and acknowledged receipt. OPD Lieutenant Turner and the department will reach 
back out to the IMT, if they do not hear back soon, and the plan is to take any suggested 
modifications back to the ad hoc committee for further review. 
 
CPRA Policies Ad Hoc Committee (Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Jackson-Castain, Ordaz) 
Commissioner Harbin-Forte reported that the January 3rd meeting was postponed and will next meet 
on January 17th. Commissioner Harbin-Forte also shared the meeting details for public access. 
 
 No Public Comment was made. 
 

XI. Open Forum Part 2  
Public comments were made by 4 persons (Cleveland; Olugbala; Parker; Leonard). 

 
XII. Consent Calendar 

Commissioners reviewed and discussed meeting minutes from: April 14; May 12; May 26; June 2; 
June 9; June 23; July 14; July 28; August 25; September 8; September 16; and September 22. 
 
Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to extend the meeting 
by one hour. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 

  
 Public Comment was made by 1 person (Jaffe) 
 

Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to approve 
meeting minutes for April 14; May 12; May 26; June 2; June 9; June 23; July 28; August 25; 
September 16; and September 22. The motion carried by the following vote: 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 1.12.23 Minutes 
Page 4 of 5

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 37 of 43



 
Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
 
Commissioner Hsieh made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to approve the 
meeting minutes for July 14 and September 8 with the following amendments: Alternate 
Commissioner Ordaz was late and not absent (September 8), and the misspelling of Counsel’s name 
should be corrected to “Bonny” (July 14). The motion carried by the following vote: 
 
Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan 
Nays:  0 
Absent: 0 
 

XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items 
Alternate Commissioner Ordaz suggested the following: 

• Updating the timeline on the Pending Agenda Matters List 
• Connecting with OIG and CPRA to add their proposed items and timelines 
• Creating ad hocs to address matters on the list 
• Ethics training 

 
Commissioner Jackson suggested the following: 

• Ceasefire 
• Update for the parole and probation numbers 

 
Alternate Commissioner Jackson-Castain suggested the following: 

• Half-day retreat for strategic planning 
 
Commissioner Hsieh suggested we invite the newly-elected District Attorney Pamela Price to speak 
on her new internal unit designed to investigate police officer misconduct   

 
Commissioners discussed the best way to keep track of questions for agency heads and 
departments, including any followup required. 
 
Public Comment was made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Jaffe).  
 

XIV. Adjournment 
Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 12:03 a.m. 
 
 

Police Commission Regular Meeting 1.12.23 Minutes 
Page 5 of 5

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 38 of 43



OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

February 2, 2023 
5:30 P.M. 

I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:34 p.m. and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Vice Chair David Jordan; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph
Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Marsha Peterson;

Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate
Commissioner Karely Ordaz

II. Closed Session

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(Government Code Section 54957(b))

Following public comment from 2 persons (Grinage; Olugbala), the Commission adjourned to closed
session.

After closed session, Vice Chair Jordan called the meeting to order and took roll.

Roll Call:
Present: Vice Chair David Jordan; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph
Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Marsha Peterson;

Excused: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-
Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz

Vice Chair Jordan reported that there were no reportable actions taken in closed session.

III. Adjournment
Vice Chair Jordan adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m.

Police Commission Special Meeting 2.2.2023 Minutes 
Page 1 of 1

Attachment 9

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 39 of 43



Agenda Matter Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Timeline for 2022-23
Annual vs. Incident-

Based vs. Continuous 
Functions

Measure LL ("Charter") and 
Enabling Ordinance ("Ord.") 

Sections

Annual evaluation of Chief of Police
Conduct performance reviews of the 
 Agency Directors and the Chief

The Commission shall determine the performance 
criteria for periodically evaluating the Chief and 
the Agency Director, and communicate those 
criteria to the Chief and the Agency Director one 
full year before conducting the evaluation.

Feb/Mar 2023 Annual  Ord. Section 2.45.070(G)

Annual evaluation of Inspector General
Conduct performance reviews of the 
 Agency Directors and the Chief

The Commission shall determine the performance 
criteria for periodically evaluating the Chief and 
the Agency Director, and communicate those 
criteria to the Chief and the Agency Director one 
full year before conducting the evaluation.

Dec/Jan 2023 (postponed) Annual Ord. Section 2.45.070(G)

Hiring CPRA Director including public forum Staff Searches Ad Hoc
Commission responsible for hiring of Angency 
Director

Anticipated Hire in Q2 Incident-based Charter - 604(e)(4)

Annual evaluation of CPRA Director
Conduct performance reviews of the 
 Agency Director and the Chief

The Commission shall determine the performance 
criteria for periodically evaluating the Chief and 
the Agency Director, and communicate those 
criteria to the Chief and the Agency Director one 
full year before conducting the evaluation.

Mar/Apr 2024 Annual Ord. Section 2.45.070(G)

Annual report to the Mayor/City Council/the public Complete Annual Report
2022 Annual Report to 

Commission for first review in Q1
Annual

MEETINGS

In-Person Meeting - Brown Act
After City Council provides guidance, agendize to 
announce and discuss lifting of emergency 
exception & conduct in-person meetings

March 2023 Incident-based Ord. Section 2.45.090

Public Hearing on OPD Policies
Commission may shall determine which 
Department policies are subject of the hearing

Possible topic: racial disparity in policing
Apr 2023 meeting - coupled with 

community roundtable and 
public hearing requirement

Annual Charter Section 604(b)(2)

Two meetings per year outside City Hall - "Community 
Roundtables"

Agendized ten days in advance

Commission shall consider inviting to each 
roundtable individuals and groups familiar with 
the issues involved in building and maintaining 
trust between the Department and the 
community, including but not limited to 
representatives from the Department, members of 
faith-based groups, youth groups, advocacy 
groups, residents of neighborhoods that 
experience the most frequent contact with the 
Department and formerly incarcerated members of 
the community

Apr 2023 meeting - coupled with 
community roundtable and 
public hearing requirement

May 2023 meeting - combine with 
community roundtable with 

budget public hearing   

Annual
Charter § 604(d)(1) and Ord. § 
2.45.090

BUDGET

Public Hearing on OPD Budget

Purpose of hearing is to "determine whether 
budgetary allocations for the 
 Department are aligned with the 
 Department's policies". Develop and Approve 
Recommendations to City Council re Mayor’s 
Budget

Tentative release date of Mayor’s proposed budget 
is May 1st of each year.

May 2023 meeting - coupled with 
community roundtable and 

budget public hearing
Annual Charter Section 604(b)(7)

Propose a Commission Budget, in general 

Propose staff position submission to City 
Administrator necessary to permit the 
Commission and the CPRA to fulfill its functions 
and duties.

Include budget for Commission and CPRA Feb/March 2023 Annual Ord. Section 2.45.180

Attachment 10

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 40 of 43



Agenda Matter Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Timeline for 2022-23
Annual vs. Incident-

Based vs. Continuous 
Functions

Measure LL ("Charter") and 
Enabling Ordinance ("Ord.") 

Sections
Review and Comment on Proposed Budget for Education 
and Training re: job-related stress, PTSD Signs and 
Symptoms, and Other Jobrelated Mental Health/Emotional 
Issues

Possibly include in general budget or OPD budget April/May 2023 Annual
Charter § 604(d)(1) and Ord § 
2.45.090

Propose a Budget for Education and Training re: job-related 
stress, 
 PTSD Signs and Symptoms, and Other Job-related Mental 
Health/Emotional Issues

Possibly include in general budget or OPD budget April/May 2023 Annual
Ord. § 2.45.070(C) & (D)

Quarterly budget review Requested by Comm. Jackson (12.8.23)

OTHER ITEMS: for CPRA

Solicit/Consider Public Input re Quality of Interactions 
with CPRA and Commission

Public Forum for CPRA Director 
Search

Continuous Ord. § 2.45.070(Q)

Establish Rules/Procedures re Mediation/Resolution of 
Complaints of Misconduct

Ord. § 2.45.070(N)

RFP for IAD transition to CPRA Requested by CPRA

Review the Agency's dismissal and/or administrative 
closure of all complaints of misconduct involving Class I 
offenses

August 2023 - maybe 6 mos. into 
new Director's time with OPC 

Continuous Ord. Section 2.45.070(M)

Provide policy guidelines to CPRA Director for determining 
case prioritization

Requested by Comm. Jackson (11.10.22) about 
Charlotte's August 2022 email; Chair is asking 
Charlotte when she can report on it

February 2023 Continuous

Determine the number of existing CPRA staff who would 
work at a “street-level or ground-floor, visible office that is 
accessible by public transportation.”

Possibly February 2023 before in-
person mtgs

Continuous Ord. Section 2.46.020

Update on CPRA training for investigators and timeline Requested by Comm. Peterson (1.26.23) Continuous

OTHER ITEMS: for OPD

Notify Chief of required contents of Chief annual report See enumerated list of topics
Possibly part of Chief's evaluation 

in February
Ord. Section 2.45.070(F)

Review And Comment On Department's Practices/Policies 
Re: 
 Reporting And Publishing Data On Its Activities

Ord. § 2.45.070(P)

Revisit OPD's Grooming & Presentation policy Requested by Comm. Gage (1.13.22)

Chief to Report on intentions regarding Militarized 
Equipment and claims regarding bail and increase in crime

Requested by Comm. Hsieh & Harbin-Forte 
repsectively (4.14.22)

Update on OPD's Parole & Probation policy plus impact.   Requested by Comm. Jackson (2.10.22; 1.12.23)
Approve/Modify/Revoke OPD Use of “Military Equipment” 
via Annual Report Process

August 2023 Ord. Section 9.65.030

Report from Chief Armstrong regarding OPD's homelessness 
policy

Requested by Comm. Harbin-Forte (2.10.22)

Presentation from the Department of Violence Prevention Requested by Comm. Jackson (2.24.22; 8.25.22)

OPD annual update on impact of the missing person’s 
policy 

Requested by Comm. Jackson (8.25.22)

Attachment 10

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 41 of 43



Agenda Matter Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Timeline for 2022-23
Annual vs. Incident-

Based vs. Continuous 
Functions

Measure LL ("Charter") and 
Enabling Ordinance ("Ord.") 

Sections
Receive reports from Department via City Administrator on 
issues identified by the Commission Continuous / Incident-Based

Ord. Section 2.45.070(R)

OTHER ITEMS: for OIG

OIG Annual Report
Ord. Section 2.45.120 - advise OIG 
on key functions and priorities 

Monitor/eval # of officers receiving training on profiling, 
implicit bias, de-escalation, and other key topics

Develop and present a plan to the Commission to measure 
the performance of each element of the Department's 
discipline process for sworn officers

Complete all audits/reviews requested by the Mayor, City 
Administrator, City Council

Monitor/Evaluate recruitment and hiring of sworn 
personnel

Monitor/Evaluate/Recommend OPD Policies that the 
Commission seeks to create or modify

Monitor/Evaluate/Recommend OPD's risk management 
process

OIG Policies for review and vote
Requested by Comm. Jackson (11.10.22)— in 
discussion with OIG Policies ad hoc

Advise OIG of priorities for the 52 NSA Tasks Part of Post-NSA Standing Committee Jan/Feb/March 2023
Ord. Section 2.45.120; Charter 
604(f)(5)

OTHER ITEMS: for Commission

Community Policing presentation/training
Requested by Comm. Hsieh/Commission Ad Hoc 
(5.26.22)

Ord. Section 2.45.070(O)

Ad Hoc to review and learn about OPD's Tow policy Requested by Comm. Harbin-Forte (4.14) Presented in 2022

SB 16 & SB 1421 Training
Requested by Chair Milele & Vice Chair Peterson 
(5.26.22)

Maintain/update bylaws Rules of Procedue Ad Hoc Summer 2023 Continous Ord. Section 2.45.040

Presentation on CARES Navigation Center and La Familia Invitation sent for 1.12.22 meeting Presented on 1.12.23

Request that the City Attorney submit semi-annual reports 
to the Commission and to City Council which shall include 
a listing and summary of litigation

Previous: 10/27/22 Next: April 
2023

Continous Ord. Section 2.45.070(I)

Mayor's Youth Commission
Requested by Comm. Jackson (8.25.22)

Bay Area Youth EMT Requested by Comm Harbin-Forte (8.25.22)

Case for Evidence-Based Oversight (NACOLE presenters) Requested by VC Peterson (8.25.22) Presented 11.5.22

Presenation by Ian Appleyard on new HR process Requested by Comm. Jackson (11.10.22)

Backlog of meeting minutes
Requested by Comm. Jackson (11.10.22) — 
generally recurring w/ consent agenda

Up to date by 2/23/23 Continuous

Chief of Staff Search
Requested by Comm. Jackson (11.10.22; 12.8.22) 
— recurring with ad hoc report

Incident-Based

Attachment 10

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 42 of 43



Agenda Matter Duties/Deliverables Additional Information/Details Timeline for 2022-23
Annual vs. Incident-

Based vs. Continuous 
Functions

Measure LL ("Charter") and 
Enabling Ordinance ("Ord.") 

Sections

Presentation on Ceasefire Requested by Comm. Jackson (1.12.23)

Half-day strategic planning session Requested by Comm. Jackson-Castain (1.12.23)
Discussion on content of future OPC reports Requested by Comm. Jackson-Castain (1.26.23)

Attachment 10

Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23 Agenda 
Page 43 of 43


	Police Commission Regular Meeting 2.9.23
	Attachment 2 - TeleConf Resolution No 22-13
	Attachment 6 - OPD Report
	230130_Citywide Weekly Crime Report 23Jan23 - 29Jan23
	230130_Citywide Weekly Gunfire Summary 23Jan23 - 29Jan23
	20230130_2023_Recovered Firearms_23Jan - 29 Jan_FINAL
	2023_YTD
	2022_vs_2023

	20230131_ShotSpotter Weekly Report 23Jan - 29Jan23
	OPD Makes Multiple Arrests in Power Tool Robberies

	Attachment 8 - Ad Hoc Committee Roster
	Attachment 9 - Meeting Minutes
	10.13.2022 Police Commission Meeting Minutes
	OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
	Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:35 p.m. and took roll.
	II. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with California Government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361. The Commission will re-adopt findings to permit it to continue me...
	After no public comments were made, Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to adopt the renewal resolution.  The motion carried by the following vote:
	Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan
	Nays:  0
	Absent: 0
	III. Open Forum – Part 1
	No public comments were made.
	IV. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD
	OPD representative Assistant Chief Darren Allison provided an update on crime statistics concerning violent and non-violent crimes in the City of Oakland. Updates were provided on response by OPD to uptick in violent crime and property crime. Deputy C...
	Public comments were made by 6 persons (Cleveland; Olugbala; Contreras; Jaffe; Janks; Stylus).
	V. Update from Jim Chanin on Negotiated Settlement Agreement (N.S.A.)
	Jim Chanin provided a detailed overview of his experience with police accountability, starting as a member on the Police Review Board in Berkeley in the early 70’s and his experience over the past 30 years as a litigator involved in police reform and ...
	Public Comment was made by 3 persons (Stylus; Olugbala; Grinage).
	VI. Review of First Sustainability Report by the Independent Monitoring Team
	Chair Milele discussed her formal requests for records and briefings regarding internal investigation and discipline processes as well as records relating to body-worn camera systems. Questions and comments were raised by Commissioner Jackson and Comm...
	Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Grinage; Olugbala).
	VII. Presentation and Possible Approval of Policy DGO I-27 (Long-Range Acoustic Devices)
	Commissioner Hsieh presented on OPD use of Long-Range Acoustic Devices. Lieutenant Daza-Quiroz of OPD detailed the specifics and application of these devices in other Police Departments. Lieutenant Daza-Quiroz stated his confidence in the Long-Range A...
	After public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Janks), Commissioner Hsieh made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to recommend approval of Policy DGO i-27.  The motion carried by the following vote:
	Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan
	Nays:  0
	Absent:  0
	VIII. Presentation and Possible Approval of Policy DGO I-28 (Mobile Command Vehicles)
	Commissioner Hsieh presented on Mobile Command Vehicle usage as described by OPD. Overview and comments were made by both Lieutenant Flemming and Jennifer Tu regarding the authorized uses and efficacy of Mobile Command Vehicles in times of crisis resp...
	After public Comments were made by 2 persons (Beck; Olugbala), Commissioner Hsieh made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to recommend approval of Policy DGO i-27.  The motion carried by the following vote:
	Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Jordan
	Nays:  0
	Absent: 0
	IX. Update on NACOLE Conference
	Vice Chair Peterson gave an overview of the NACOLE Conference in Ft. Worth Texas earlier this year, touching on NACOLE’s mission to inform and train with the focus being transparency in local law enforcement, challenges to civilian oversight and offic...
	Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Grinage).
	X. Committee Reports
	Police Commission Retreat
	Commissioner Jackson presented on the November 5th Police Commission Retreat, and its focus of  designing a work plan for the next year.
	Body Worn Cameras Policy (Commissioners Harbin-Forte, Hsieh, Peterson)
	Commissioner Harbin-Forte presented on Body Worn Camera Policy and reported that the Ad-Hoc Committee has almost finished its work and hopes to make a recommendation for approval of the policy at the next meeting. Vice Chair Peterson echoed Commission...
	Community Outreach (Commissioners Howell, Hsieh, Jordan)
	Commissioner Howell presented on the Community Outreach Ad-Hoc Committee and provided several fliers for use in outreach efforts. Commissioner Howell invited all Ad-Hoc members to make suggestions on what to highlight and share with the community. Com...
	Public Comments were made by 4 persons (Olugbala; Contreras; Grinage; Leonard).
	XI. Open Forum Part 2
	XII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
	Commissioner Jackson suggested that we agendize selection of a facilitator for the upcoming Commission retreat, and updates on the Chief of Staff and CPRA Director recruitment process.
	Public Comment was made by 1 person (Olugbala).
	XIII. Adjournment
	Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:33 p.m.



	10.27.2022 Police Commission Meeting Minutes
	OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
	Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:35 p.m. and took roll.
	II. Closed Session
	CONFERENCE WITH COUNSEL — Existing Litigation under Gov. Code § 54954.5 and 54956.9(a) Marleen L. Sacks, Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association v. City of Oakland, Oakland Police Commission, John Alden, Ed Reiskin, Libby Schaaf and DOES 1-5. Alameda Co...
	III. Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum The Commission returned from closed session and reconvened in public session at approximately 7:00 p.m.
	Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; ...
	Absent: None
	IV. Report out of Closed Session
	No reportable actions were taken in closed session.
	Before moving on to the next agenda item, Commissioner Jordan asked the Commission to entertain a shift in the ordering of the agenda to move up item IX. Report from Commission Counsel and Chief of Staff on Commission Powers and Duties, Agenda Plannin...
	V. Open Forum Part 1
	Public comments were made by 3 persons (Belew; Grinage; Janks).
	IX. Report from Commission Counsel and Chief of Staff on Commission Powers and Duties, Agenda Planning, and Budgeting Schedule/Calendar 2022-23
	Chair Milele introduced the agenda item with reflections on the course of the Commission and the importance of establishing systems and schedules for all of the Commission’s critical oversight work. Counsel Garcia shared appreciation for the Commissio...
	Public Comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Contreras).
	VI. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
	Public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Janks).
	VII. Update from Interim Community Police Review Agency Director, CPRA – Aaron Zisser
	Public comments were made by 1 person (Olugbala).
	VIII. Scope of Office of the City Attorney Biannual Report
	X. Commission Retreat
	Vice Chair Peterson, Commissioner Jackson, and Chief of Staff oS Kelly Yun provided information on the potential candidates to facilitate the retreat. Included were Blaise Consulting Group, Building for Mission, Dr. Omowale Satterwhite, KLS Consulting...
	No pPublic cComment was made.
	On motion of Vice Chair Peterson moved to select the proposal of Dr. Omowale Satterwhite to carry out the duties set forth in his proposal and facilitate the retreat, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, the motion carried by the following vote: . The mo...
	Ayes: 67 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Ordaz
	Nays:  0
	Absent:  1 - Jordan
	Counsel Garcia clarified that a second motion was also needed. The Chair then made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to direct Dr. Satterwhite to perform  in voting yes, the Commission would be voting to select that proposal, and that a...
	Ayes: 67 - Milele, Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Howell, Jackson, Hsieh, Ordaz
	Nays:  0
	Absent:  1 --  Jordan
	Chair Milele than granted A point of clarification was requested by Vice Chair Peterson’s  request that , requesting she, for herself, Commissioner Jackson, and Chair Milele meet as soon as possible to finalize the retreat agenda and to allow the faci...
	XI. Committee Reports
	Commissioner Harbin-Forte reported that the committee met the past Tuesday and will be meeting every other Tuesday from 6 to 7:30 pm, and that the meetings are open to the public. The Committee hopes to have a draft set of policies and procedures by t...
	Commissioner Harbin-Forte reported that the committee met the past Tuesday and will be meeting every other Tuesday from 6 to 7:30 pm, and that the meetings are open to the public. The Committee hopes to have a draft set of policies and procedures by t...
	Chair Milele detailed the current state of the Racial Profiling Committee, detailing the next steps for the Committee. Included was the request made of the Chief of Staff Yun oS to create an RFP for the project manager role and the search for potentia...
	Updates were provided by Chair Milele, Vice Chair Peterson, and Commissioner Jackson regarding involving the CPRA Executive Director search. They have received more than 289 applications so far.  candidate list and extension to the previous deadline.
	Public comment was made by 1 person (Olugbala).
	Public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Vale).
	XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
	Commissioner Jackson requested an update on the Chief of Staff search.
	No Public Comment was made.
	XIV. Adjournment
	Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:18 p.m.



	11.10.2022 Police Commission Meeting Minutes
	OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
	Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:38 p.m. and took roll.
	Roll Call:
	Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
	Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan
	II. Closed Session
	CONFERENCE WITH COUNSEL — Existing Litigation under Gov. Code § 54954.5 and 54956.9(a)   Marleen L. Sacks, Alameda County Taxpayers’ Association v. City of Oakland, Oakland Police Commission, John Alden, Ed Reiskin, Libby Schaaf and DOES 1-5. Alameda...
	After no public comments were made, the Commission adjourned to closed session.
	III. Call to Order, Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum
	Chair Milele then called the meeting back to order and took roll.
	Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
	Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan
	IV. Report out of Close Session
	There were no reportable actions taken in closed session.
	V. Open Forum Part 1
	No public comments were made.
	VI. Office of the City Attorney Biannual Report - Presented by Veronica Harris
	The Office of the City Attorney (OCA), represented by Veronica Harris, presented itstheir biannual report on Police-Discipline Process and Recent Arbitration Decisions. Updates were provided on civil matters and current litigation.
	Public Comments were made by 6 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Conteras; Janks; Moto G Stylus; Beck).
	VII. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
	OPD Deputy Chief Clifford Wong of the Bureau of Risk Management provided an update including statistics on crime in the city for the end of October-November 6th. Data was provided on gun seizures, overall shootings, and homicides, all of which were tr...
	Public comments were made by 5 persons (Jaffey; Stylus; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).
	VIII. Update from Interim CPRA Director – Aaron Zisser
	Interim Director Aaron Zisser provided an update on the CPRA to the extent permitted by state and local law. Included were updates on his upcoming exit from the CPRA and the continued effort to get access for to CPRA staff to the IAD database. Interim...
	Public comments were made by 4 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Parker; Janks).
	IX. Office of the Inspector General Report – Michelle Phillips
	Inspector General Michelle N. Phillips provided an update on the Office of the Inspector General. The OIG Chief of Staff, Dr. Leigh Anderson, presented on the role of the Oakland OIG and a history of the OIG in America.
	Public comments were made by 4 persons (Leonard; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).
	I. Committee Reports
	X.
	OIG Policies (Commissioners Peterson, Harbin-Forte, Jackson)
	Vice Chair Peterson made a motion to approve the OIG policies as outlined in agenda packet. After discussion, Vice Chair Peterson withdrew her motion.
	Staff Search Committee (Commissioners Milele, Jordan, Howell)
	Chair Milele shared that the ad hoc is working on finalizing the process for hiring a new Executive Director of, CPRA.
	Militarized Equipment (Commissioners Hsieh, Jackson-Castain, Jordan)
	Alternate Commissioner Jackson-Castain presented on behalf of the committee.  After public comments by 4 persons (Tu; Olugbala; Parker; Beck), Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Harbin-Forte, to authorize the Militarized Equi...
	Ayes: 5 -– Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson
	Nays:  0
	Absent: 2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan
	XI. Open Forum Part 2
	Public comments were made by 4 persons (Tu; Olugbala; Leonard; Parker).
	XII. Cancellation of Commission Meetings on November 24, 2022, and December 22, 2022
	After public comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala, Parker), Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to cancel the Commission Meetings on November 24, 2022 and December 22, 2022. The motion carried by the followi...
	Ayes:  5 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson
	Nays:   0
	Absent:  2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan
	Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Chair Milele, to adopt the standard renewal resolution to continue remote meetings, to cover the upcoming December  meeting. . The motion carried by the following vote:
	Ayes:  5 - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson
	Nays:   0
	Absent:  2 - Commissioner Hsieh; Commissioner Jordan
	XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
	Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Vice Chair Peterson, to add the following items to the next meeting agenda: six-month backlog of meeting minutes to be reviewed and approved; request for a human resource presentation of the new hiring p...
	After some discussion, Chair Milele ruled that the motion is not appropriate at this time, as none of these items are on the pending agenda matters list and violate our own rules of procedure. Commissioner Jackson objected to the ruling, and Chair Mil...
	Public Comments were made by 4 persons: (Contreras; Olugbala; Janks; Parker).
	XIV. Adjournment
	Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 10:25 p.m.



	12.8.2022 Police Commission Meeting Minutes
	OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
	Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:36 p.m. and took roll.
	Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
	Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan
	The Chair elevated Alternate Commissioners Ordaz and Jackson-Castain to Regular Commissioners.
	II. Closed Session
	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
	(Government Code Section 54957(b)) Title: Interim Director of the Community Police Review Agency
	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
	(Government Code Section 54957(b)) Title: Inspector General
	Following public comment from 3 persons (Grinage; Leonard; Vale) the Commission adjourned to closed session.  After the closed session, Chair Milele reported that the Commission met to discuss the evaluation process and development of an evaluation in...
	III. Roll Call and Re-Determination of Quorum
	Chair Milele then called the meeting back to order and took roll.
	Present: Chair Tyfahra Milele; Vice Chair Marsha Peterson; Commissioner Brenda Harbin-Forte; Commissioner Rudolph Howell; Commissioner Regina Jackson; Alternate Commissioner Angela Jackson-Castain; Alternate Commissioner Karely Ordaz
	Excused: Commissioner Jesse Hsieh; Commissioner David Jordan
	IV. Adoption of Renewal Resolution Electing to Continue Conducting Meetings Using Teleconferencing in Accordance with California government Code Section 54953(E), a Provision of AB-361.
	After public comments by 2 persons (Leonard; Ogubala), Vice Chair Peterson, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, moved to adopt the renewal resolution. The motion carried by the following vote:
	Ayes:  7  - Milele; Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson; Jackson-Castain; Ordaz
	Nays:   0
	Absent:  0
	V. Open Forum Part 2
	No public comments were made.
	VI. Report from Chair: Year-End Review and Moving Forward
	The Chair provided a year-end review on next steps, thanking Chief Armstrong, the Commission, the public, and all involved parties. The Chair remarked on the numerous policies and actions taken by the Police Commission over the past year. Commissioner...
	Public Comments were made by 5 persons (Grinage; Janks; Olugbala; Leonard; Parker).
	VII. Update from Oakland Police Department (OPD)
	Chief Armstrong presented on the department’s efforts toward compliance and sustainability in the month of November. Included were the IMT visit and discussions with federal monitors on Use of Force, policy updates, Task 45, and internal survey data c...
	Questions were answered from Commissioners Ordaz, Harbin-Forte, and Jackson.
	Public comments were made by 8 persons (Beck; TuJen F.; Vale; Leonard; Janks; Olugbala; Contreras; Parker).
	VIII. Update from Community Police Review Agency, CPRPA – Charlotte Jones
	Interim Executive Director Charlotte Jones provided an update on CPRA’s caseload and the reestablishment of weekly recorded staff meetings for case review. Director Jones answered questions from Commissioners Jackson, Peterson, and Harbin-Forte.
	Public comments were made by 3 persons (Grinage; Olugbala; Leonard).
	IX. Scope of Commission Powers/Duties and Governance Structure (including Executive Director position)
	This agenda item was withdrawn by Chair Milele.
	Public comments were made by 2 persons (Leonard; Grinage).
	X. Committee Reports
	Staff Search Committee (Commissioners Milele, Jordan, Howell)
	Chief of Staff Yun presented a timeline and update on the CPRA Executive Director search. Questions and comments were raised by Vice Chair Peterson and Commissioner Jackson.
	Staff Evaluations Committee (Commissioners Milele, Peterson, Ordaz)
	There was no report out for this ad hoc committee.
	No public comments were made.
	XI. Open Forum Part 2
	Public comments were made by 1 person (Olugbala).
	XII. Review and Adoption of Meeting Minutes
	Commissioner Harbin-Forte made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson,  moved to postpone this item until the next scheduled meeting due to the number of minutes and amount of editing needed, seconded by Commissioner Jackson.
	After no public comments were made, the motion carried by the following vote:
	There were no public comments.
	Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson; Jackson-Castain; Ordaz
	Ayes: 7 - Milele, Peterson; Harbin-Forte; Howell; Jackson; Jackson-Castain; Ordaz
	Nays:  0
	Absent: 0
	Before moving to the next agenda item, the Chair noted that there had been a request to amend the Commission’s Code of Conduct, and referred the request to the Rules of Procedure Ad Hoc Committee to begin the process of amending the Code of Conduct.
	XIII. Upcoming/Future Agenda Items
	Commissioners requested that the following items be placed on a future agenda:  a quarterly budget review; a report from the executive director of the ShotSpotter project so the Commission can understand how the system works; a presentation from the O...
	Comments were made by Commissioners Jackson, Peterson, and Ordaz.
	During pPublic comments were made by 2 persons (Olugbala; Janks), the following additional items were requested to be placed on a future agenda: a report from the Regional Center of the East Bay; a report on what actions the City Council is taking on ...
	XIV. Adjournment
	Chair Milele adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:30 p.m.



	1.12.2023 Police Commission Meeting Minutes
	2.2.23 Police Commission Special Meeting Minutes
	OAKLAND POLICE COMMISSION
	SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
	I. Call to Order, Welcome, Roll Call and Determination of Quorum
	Chair Tyfahra Milele called the meeting to order at approximately 5:34 p.m. and took roll.
	II. Closed Session
	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE  (Government Code Section 54957(b))
	Following public comment from 2 persons (Grinage; Olugbala), the Commission adjourned to closed session.
	After closed session, Vice Chair Jordan called the meeting to order and took roll.
	Vice Chair Jordan reported that there were no reportable actions taken in closed session.
	III. Adjournment
	Vice Chair Jordan adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m.




	Attachment 10 - Pending Agenda List 2.9.23



